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Expression of interest

Title: Strategic College Improvement Fund Mainstage Evaluation 
Project reference: 
Deadline for expressions of interest: 17.00 on Friday 18th Jan 2019
Summary
Expressions of interest are sought to undertake an evaluation of the Strategic College Improvement Fund (SCIF) mainstage. 
Background
The SCIF is part of a broader strategy to ensure that England’s further education (FE) colleges help learners develop the knowledge and skills that drive individual success, social mobility and economic prosperity. The SCIF is complemented by the national leaders of further education (NLFEs) programme, which draws on the expertise of England’s best FE professionals to help colleges better meet learners’ needs.It’s intended that the SCIF will support colleges to deliver better outcomes for learners, employers and local communities. It will enable colleges to access resources that they need to improve their provision for students, including the best practice of other colleges, while at the same time mobilising and strengthening improvement in the FE sector. 
FE colleges and sixth-form colleges are eligible for the SCIF. The grant will only be available to colleges that were graded ‘requires improvement’ or ‘inadequate’ at their most recent Ofsted inspection, overall or for any sub-judgements. Mainstage projects last one year and start: Round 1) November 2018; Round 2) March 2019; and Round 3) June 2019. More information can be found here. 
Evaluation aims
The evaluation will seek to answer the following questions: 
1. How have the funds been spent?
2. What improvements have taken place in the colleges since funding was received?
3. Have the funds been perceived to lead to those improvements, and how?
4. Has the SCIF been perceived to benefit partner colleges, and how?
5. Has SCIF been perceived as being more successful in some types of project than others?
6. What recommendations can be made for innovation funds in the future? This could include, but not be limited to: 
a. Suggestions to improve the design of future funds to maximise potential college improvement
b. Guidance for future collaboration schemes between partner colleges 
c. What examples of good or bad practice can be shared with the sector
d. Recommendations for the design of future innovation funds to maximise their potential for robust impact evaluations
Methodology
We expect that the evaluation will take place in phases. We will invite bidders to suggest alternative methodologies. However, we intitially expect a synthesis of available data, including data sets such as the ILR, LEO, college accounts and bespoke monitoring information collected for each of the colleges’ projects (forms to be shared in confidence with the ITT). In addition to providing an overall picture of Round 1, it will provide rationale for case studies from which learning from the fund can be shared with the sector. 
If case studies are demonstrated to be of value, we envisage them being based on evidence collected through a combination of site visits, in-depth interviews and secondary analysis of data. We would then repeat the process with Round 2. 
A process evaluation of the pilot is due to be published in 2019. We will share a draft version in confidence with the ITT. 
Timing
· Deadline for EOIs – 17.00 on Friday 18th Jan 2019 
· ITT sent – Tuesday 29th Jan
· Deadline for Tenders – Thursday 28th Feb
· Clarification interviews if necessary – Tuesday 12th Mar
· Contract Awarded and inception meeting – w/c 11th Mar
Assessment criteria
· Evidence of supplier’s knowledge of college improvement and related policies
· Evidence of technical knowledge and professional expertise in designing and carrying out evaluations of innovation funds or similar policies. 
· Evidence of technical knowledge and professional expertise in analysing and synthesising of monitoring information and education data sets. 
· Evidence of disseminating evidence to education practitioners with high impact. 
Scoring: 
1.    No evidence/very poor
2.    Poor evidence
3.    Some evidence
4.    Good evidence
5.    Excellent evidence
Each one of these criteria has equal weighting. 

CVs and references are not required at this stage
Please note there is a 1000 word limit for Expressions of Interest
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Closing date for EOIs: 17.00 on Friday 18th January 2019
Send your EOI form to: ben.jenkins@education.gov.uk



How to submit an expressions of interest
You must submit an expression of interest (EOI) in order to be considered to be invited to tender. To do so, please complete the NEW EOI Form which can be found under attachments. A submission of an EOI does not guarantee an invitation to tender and the Department does not routinely advise organisations that they have not been successful in being invited to tender. Feedback is however available on request. 
All contracts are let on the basis of the Department’s Terms and Conditions. You are encouraged to check these before submitting your expression of interest, as these form part of your contractual obligations.

© Crown copyright 2018
	Published: Dec 2018
	3

image1.png
o

Department
for Education




